Tracx Malox —

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Amazon Business <no-reply@amazon.com>

Thursday, November 10, 2022 10:13 AM

Tracy Maloy

Your purchase on Amazon.com has been approved by Todd Sattison

CAUTION: This email orig

inated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the

sender and know the content is safe. If email is suspicious, please forward to: informationsystems@ci.auburn.in.us

Your purchase

Order approved

order request for WPC was approved by Todd Sattison(tmsattison@ci.auburn.in.us).

Order Summary

Order number 114-2508755-9525848

Approved by

Deliver to

ltems in order

Total

114-6765541-7819458
114-1496450-6141009
114-1175846-2797857

Todd Sattison (tmsattison@ci.auburn.in.us)

Tracy Maloy
2010 WAYNE ST
AUBURN, IN 46706-3503, US

6
$240.10

Approved items

=]

o

CRC RTV Silicone Sealant 14055 - 6.5 Wt Oz., Clear, General Purpose Barely
Visible Gasket Sealant
$24.60 | Qty: 1

Monthly Planner 2023-2024 - Monthly Calendar 2023-2024 with Two-Side Pocket,
January 2023-December 2024, 9\" x 11\", Two Years Monthly Planner, Cardboard
Cover, Perfect Organizer

$13.99 | Qty: 1

Hot Hand Warmers 11 Hours Long Lasting - 40 Count - Natural Odorless Safe Single
Use Air Activated Heat Packs for Hands, Toes and Body - Up to 11 Hours of Heat -



TSA Approved
$16.89 | Qty. 2

Warm Desk Pad, Mouse Pad,Office Desk Mat,Olidik 3 Speeds Touch Control Warm
Big Mouse Pad, 31\" x 13\" Extended Edition Gaming Mouse Pad, Foot Warmer Pad
(Black)

$24.98 | Qty: 1

Smead Manila File Folder, 1/3-Cut Tab, Letter Size, Manila, 100 per Box
$20.80 | Qty: 1

AT-A-GLANCE 2023 RY Executive Desk Pad, Large, 21 3/4\" x 17\"
$15.71 | Qty: 7

Your Account Amazon.com Help
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Office Products +  Enter keyword o

Office Products  Office Deals  School Supplies

Printers, Ink & Toner

The pharmacy that really delivers

Projectors

Amazon.com : AT-A-GLANCE 2023 RY Executive Desk Pad, Large, 21 3/4" x 17" : Office Products

Learn more »

Office Products » Office & School Supplies » Calendars, Planners & Personal Organizers » Desktop Calendars & Supplies » Desk Calendars
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This item: AT-A- AT-A-GLANCE 2023

GLANCE 2023 RY Desk Calendar, Desk  Calendar Refill by These items are shipped from and
Executive Desk Pa...  Pad, 21-3/4"x 17",... AT-A-GLANCE, 3-... sold by different sellers.
$1813 $1000 $511 Show details

( Share

AT-A-GLANCE 2023 RY
Executive Desk Pad, Large, 21
3/4"x 17"

Visit the AT-A-GLANCE Store

Price: $22-85
Quantity Price  $15,71
You Save: $8.14 (34%)

Don't forget to checkout with Pay by Invoice - with
no interest or fees.

Format Desk Calendar
Brand AT-A-GLANCE
Material Paper

About this item

* Office Supplies

Offers also available from certified small and diverse
sellers. Details

Report incorrect product information.,

Higher rated item to consider

Choice '

s A T-A-GLANCE 2022-2023 Desk Calendar,

Monthly Academic Desk Pad, 21-3/4" x

17", Standard, Two-Color (AYST2417)
(766)

$16.07

Total price: $33.24

Add all three to Cart

2022 Daily Desk

https://www.amazon.com/gp/product/BOBSMW38K 1/ref=ox_sc_act_title_2?smid=A214DOWO1JEMBA&psc=1

$15.71

FREE delivery November 17 - 22.
Details

Or fastest delivery Wednesday,
November 16. Order within 5 hrs
19 mins. Details

Deliver to WPC - Auburn 46706

In stock.
Usually ships within 2 to 3 days.

Quantity: 1

Add to Cart

ﬁ Secure transaction

Ships from and sold by VPCI.
Seller Credentials:
889 certification

Return policy: Returnable until Jan
31,2023

Add to List

New (33) from
$18.13 & FREE Shipping

Other Sellers on Amazon

$19.99 Add to Cart
& FREE Shipping

Sold by: Office Depot LLC

$1 9.84 Add to Cart
& FREE Shipping

Sold by: Envision Supply Source
$19.89 Add to Cart
& FREE Shipping

Sotd by: Office Source Online

Have one to sell?

( \
| Sell on Amazon |
L )
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Office Products

Office Deals

Amazon.com : Monthly Planner 2023-2024 - Monthly Calendar 2023-2024 with Two-Side Pocket, January 2023-December 2024, ...

Office Products ~

School Supplies

Printers, Ink & Toner

The pharmacy that really delivers : =
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Monthly Planner

s (AR, ) St

'nthly Planner 2023-2024 -
nthly Calendar 2023-2024 with
o-Side Pocket, January 2023-
cember 2024, 9" x 11", Two Years
nthly Planner, Cardboard Cover,
-fect Organizer

:he Maalbok Store
464 ratings

' for "catendar 2023-2024"

Was: $14:99

rice: $14.47
FREE Returns

>ave: $0.52 (3%)

Don't forget to checkout with Pay by Invoice - with no interest
or fees.

Color:

Black

[1] 2023-2024 Monthly Planner - This January 2023-December
2024 (9" x 11") classical monthly planner covers two years of
monthly pages for a easier planning, scheduling and tracking. This
monthly calendar can well improve your time management skill.
[ Monthly Overview - Each month of this monthly planner 2023-
2024 covers two full pages which is great for long-term planning.
Also, the 1.9" x 1.8" ruled daily blocks and it offers ample space for
your daily planning of every month. Contains 3-month reference
calendar, notes section, and coated tabs.

[ Specialties of Monthly Planner - 9" x 11" Monthly Calendar
Planner Pages | Important Contacts Pages | Two-year Monthly
Calendar Pages | Contacts Pages | Passwords | Notes pages | Yearly
Overview | Hotidays | Thicker Paper | Cardboard Cover | Reference
Information

[] Tabs & Pocket - Each month is separated with tabs. It is more
convenient to find the corresponding month. The 2023-2024
monthly calendar has strong back pockets on both sides. You can
put scattered cards, paper strips and post-it notes inside to make
your desktop more tidy.

[ Fashion Design - High-quality, vibrant appearance. Thicker
paper reduces ink bleeding, eliminates wear and shadow problems,
and uses completely vegan raw materials for acid-free. This 2023-
2024 monthly planner is very suitable for use at work, school or
home.

Compare with similar items

Similar item to consider

4

2023 Planner - Weekly & Monthly Planner 2023, 8"
x 10", Jan 2023 - Dec 2023, Printed Monthly Tabs,

https://www.amazon.com/gp/product/BOB2QYF4CL/ref=ox_sc_act_title_1?smid=A34BM9CDETKTDJ&psc=1

Learn more »

$14.47
FREE Returns
FREE delivery Tuesday, November

15 if you spend $25 on items
shipped by Amazon

Or fastest delivery Monday,
November 14. Order within 15 hrs
22 mins

Detiver to WPC - Auburn 46706

In Stock.
Qty: 1

Add to Cart

Secure transaction

Sold by Maalbok and Fulfilled by
Amazon.

Return policy: Returnable until Jan

31,2023

[} Add a gift receipt for easy
returns

| Add to List

New (2) from

$13.99 & FREE Shipping on
orders over $25.00 shipped by
Amazon.

Other Sellers on Amazon

$16.00
& FREE Shipping on orders over $25.00
shipped by Amazon. Details

Sold by: Tedaly

Add to Cart

Have one to sell?

Sell on Amazon

710

Sponsored

117
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Office Products v Enter keyword or product numbe
Office Deals

Office Products School Supplies Printers, Ink & Toner  Projectors

The pharmacy that really delivers

Office Products » Office & School Supplies > Filing Products » Folders » File Folders » Manila

Learm more »

Smead Manila File
Folder, 1/3-Cut Tab,
Letter Size, Manila,
100 per Box

Visit the Smead Store
6,917 ratings
| | 56 answered questions

Share

\ Choice ' for "smead file folder"

List Price: $23-90 Details

with Deal: $20.80 (50.10 / Count)
FREE Returns

You Save: $3.10 (13%)

2 VIDEOS

Don't forget to checkout with Pay
by Invoice - with no interest or fees.

Size: 200 Per Box

24 per Box 100 Per Box

200 Per Box
Style: 1/3 Cut, Assorted Position

1/3 Cut, Assorted Position
1/2 Cut, Assorted Position
1/3 Cut, Center Postion

Roll over image to zoom in 15 GipcitRositig
1/3 Cut, Right Position
1/5 Cut, Assorted Position

2/5 Cut, Right Position

Straight Cut

Color Assorted Colors

Material Cardstock

Style 1/3 Cut, Assorted Position
Brand Smead

Sheet Letter

Size

About this item

« Straighten up your files and keep
documents organized with these letter
size 1/3-cut tab file folders (11-5/8" W
x 9-1/2" H overall, 9" H body) designed
for your letter size filing needs
Everything has its ptace with this box
of 200 manila folders designed for
desktop and drawer filing, helping you

https://www.amazon.com/gp/product/B06Y2569Q6/ref=ox_sc_act_title_4?smid=ATVPDKIKXODER&th=1

Amazon.com : Smead Manila File Folder, 1/3-Cut Tab, Letter Size, Manila, 100 per Box : Office Products

Buy new:

$20.80 ($0.10 / Count)
FREE delivery: Friday, Nov
18 on orders over $25.00
shipped by Amazon.
Ships from: Amazon.com
Sold by: Amazon.com

Recurring

delivery

$19.76 ($0.10 / Count) Save
$1.04 (5%) ($0.10 / Count)

FREE, automatic delivery. No
fees, no obligations. Learn
more

First delivery on Nov 19

Available to ship in 1-
2 days.

Qty 1
Detivered every

1 month

Set up recurring delivery

Add to List

Add an Accessory:

AmazonBasics Hanging Folders,
Letter Size, Blue, Pack of 25

$21.58 Add to Cart

Amazon Basics Multipurpose
Copy Printer Paper, 8.5 x 11
Inch 20Lb Paper - 1 Ream (50...

$8.49 Add to Cart

New & Used (5) from

$19.14 & FREE Shipping on
orders over $25.00 shipped by
Amazon.

Have one to sell?

, Sell on Amazon

1/9
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Al Best Sellers

Sports & Outdoors

+ Back to results

Amazon.com: Hot Hand Warmers 11 Hours Long Lasting - 40 Count - Natural Odorless Safe Single Use Air Activated Heat Packs ...

Hello

Select your address Al =

ot Basics  Pripe » (ustomer

Exercise & Fitness  Outdoor Recreation

UNDRAS

Roll over image to zoom in

handwarmers

2RV

Cit

Sports Fan Shop

Today's Deals

Team Sports  Hunting  Fishing

Hot Hand Warmers 11
Hours Long Lasting -
40 Count - Natural
Odorless Safe Single
Use Air Activated Heat
Packs for Hands, Toes
and Body - Up to 11
Hours of Heat - TSA
Approved

Brand: LENTRA
9,530 ratings
| 36 answered questions

s Choice ' for "handwarmers"

-18% $17°°
List Price: $23-99 &
Get Fast, Free Shipping with Amazon

Prime
FREE Returns

Get $60 off instantly: Pay $0.00 upon
approval for the Amazon Rewards Visa
Card. No annual fee.

Size 40
Brand LENTRA
Color White Hand Warmers

Power Source Hand

Recommended Hiking, camping,
Uses For winter summer
Product

About this item

e LONG-LASTING HEAT: Keep your
hands toasty when it’s cold outside
with up to 11 hours of heat. Use
them in your gloves or pockets and
instantly feel soothing warmth. Do
not apply directly to skin. Premium
quality

The Ride Shop

Sponsored

$1 799

Get Fast, Free Shipping with
Amnazon Prime
FREE Returns

FREE delivery Sunday,
November 13 if you spend $25
on items shipped by Amazon

Or fastest delivery Wednesday,
November 9. Order within 9 hrs
35 mins

Select delivery location

Add to Cart

o

[ Buy Now }

# Secure transaction

Amazon
Steve's Mall

Ships from
Sold by

Return policy: Returnable until
Jan 31, 2023

Enjoy fast, FREE
delivery, exclusive
deals and award-
winning movies & TV
shows with Prime

prime
h —

Try Prime and start saving today
with Fast, FREE Delivery

] Add a gift receipt for easy
returns

( Add to List

heveane to sells

7 N

t Sell on Amazon

. o

https://www.amazon.com/Tundras-Hand-Warmers-Count-Activated/dp/BO7GNW4WKN/ref=sr_1_7?crid=1LDAXWDMFNV29&keywords=handwarmers...

1/9
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Helio
Selact your address

industrial & Scientific  Janitorial & Facilities

Safety Supplies

Industiial & Scientific v

Medical Supplies  Food Service

Automotive » Car Care > Fillers, Adhesives & Sealants » Adhesives

Share

Roll over image to zoom in

CRCRTV Silicone Sealant 14055 -
6.5 Wt Oz., Clear, General
Purpose Barely Visible Gasket

Sealant
Visit the CRC Store
60 ratings

price: $26.46

Get $60 off instantly: Pay $0.00 upon approval for the
Amazon Rewards Visa Card, No annual fee.

Available at a lower price from other sellers that may not
offer free Prime shipping.

Material Silicone Sealant
Brand CRC

Color Clear

Style 1 Pack

item Weight  0.07 Pounds
About this item

e CRC INDUSTRIES: A market leader that offers
impeccably designed chemical solutions to maintain,
protect and repair different marine, heavy-duty motor
vehicles, industrial-grade engines, household tools and
electrical equipment.

o SILICONE SEALANT: CRC RTV Silicone Sealant is
designed for a wide range of sealing, bonding,
protecting, and waterproofing. The clear formulation is
designed to form a barely visible, water-tight seal.

e DURABLE PERFORMANCE: Stands up to tough
conditions such as rain, snow, and extreme
temperatures. Great for indoor and outdoor use.

o APPLICATIONS: RTV Silicone Sealant is ideal for sealing,
bonding, protection and waterproofing in HVAC,
electrical, construction, metal working, filling gaps
between mating parts, gearboxes, pumps, motors, and
for general gasket sealing.

* PRODUCT SPECIFICATIONS: Available in a 6.5 wt. oz.
pressurized tube with Select-a-Bead nozzle.

e Seals, bonds, waterproofs and protects quickly and
easily

¢ Not VOC Compliant for California & OTC

¢ This item is not for sale in Catalina Island

Specifications for this item

Brand Name CRC
Color  Clear
Compatible  Metal
Material

Ean 0078254140551

Global Trade  30078254140552
Identification
Number
Hazardous unknown

Diagnostic Equipment

Add to List

1 Subtotal
$25.00

Account & Lists « & Orders

75517504 8 b

Material Handling

One-time purchase:
$26.46

FREE delivery Sunday,
November 13

Or fastest delivery
Wednesday, November 9.
Order within 3 hrs 17 mins

Select delivery location
In Stock.
Qty: 1
Add to Cart
; BUYNOW

£ Secure transaction

Ships fram
Sold by

Amazon.com
Amazon.com

Return policy: Eligible for
Refund or Replacement

Enjoy fast, FREE
, delivery, exclusive
Prime  deals and award-
winning movies &
TV shows with
Prime
Try Prime and start saving
today with Fast, FREE
Delivery

Subscribe & Save:
$26.46

First delivery on Nov 13
Ships from: Amazongom
Sald by: Amazan.com

New (11) from
$25.89 & FREE Shipping

Other Sellers on Amazon
$3089 Add to Cart
& FREE Shipping
Sold by. YESCO Electrical Supply
$31.33 Add to Cart
& FREE Shipping
Soid by: Nygmat
$31 76 Add to Cart
& FREE Shipping

Soid by: Blondee Wholesale

https://www.amazon.com/CRC-14055-Silicone-Sealant-Clear/dp/BO00L9HAJE/ref=asc_df_BOOOLOHAJE/?tag=hyprod-20&linkCode=df0&hvadid=2419...

Amazon.com: CRC RTV Silicone Sealant 14055 — 6.5 Wt Oz., Clear, General Purpose Barely Visible Gasket Sealant : Automotive

1
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All v olidik warm desk pad

School Supplies - Printers, Ink & Toner

Specialty gift cards A &
Gifts that always deliver et

Click to see more videos

]

Projectors

Warm Desk Pad,
Mouse Pad,Office
Desk Mat,Olidik 3
Speeds Touch
Control Warm Big
Mouse Pad, 31" x
13" Extended
Edition Gaming
Mouse Pad, Foot
Warmer Pad
(Black)

Brand: Olidik
774 ratings
| 23 answered questions

F for “olidik ..

Price: $24.98
FREE Returns

Don't forget to checkout
with Pay by Invoice - with
no interest or fees.

Material Rubber, Polyvinyl
Chloride

Size Extended
Color  Black

Brand Olidik
Shape Rectangular

About this item

¢ Product Material: Warm desk
pad made with high quality
PVC Mateirals and rubber
back,edge stitched,
waterproof, pad size: 31*13
inch.

o Comply with U.S. safety
certification: Warm desk pad
meet FCC UL Certified,
features 3 gear order heat
settings, 50 Celsius high , 45
Celsius middle and 40 Celsius
low settings, to warm your
winter.

Amazon.com : Warm Desk Pad, Mouse Pad,Office Desk Mat,Olidik 3 Speeds Touch Contro! Warm Big Mouse Pad, 31" x 13" Ext...

$24.98
FREE Returns

FREE delivery Tuesday, November
15 if you spend $25 on items
shipped by Amazon

Or fastest delivery Monday,
November 14. Order within 15 hrs
45 mins

Deliver to WPC - Auburn 46706

In Stock.

Qty: 1

Buying in bulk?

Add to Cart

Secure transaction

Sold by Kipoo-us and Fulfilled by
Amazon.

Return policy: Returnable until Jan
31, 2023

Support: Free Amazon product
support included

[] Add a gift receipt for easy
returns

Add to List

Have one to sell?

| Sell on Amazon

https://www.amazon.com/Olidik-Speeds-Control-Extended-Gaming/dp/BO8HC8WPWQ/ref=sr_1_1?crid=3IWZAZFGBAIDD&keywords=olidik+warm+...  1/10



